
  

 

CITY OF LYNDEN  

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT  
Main Number: (360) 354-3446  

  

  

Public Works Committee Meeting Agenda  
City Hall - 300 Fourth Street 

4:00 PM July 07, 2021 

Call to Order 

Action Items 

1. Approve Minutes from June 09, 2021 

2. Community Center Parking Lot Access Easement Agreement (Wes Herman - Upper End LLC) 

3. Kode Kamp and Kamm PRD 

Information Items 

4. Project Funding Results 
State Transportation Block Grant: The Transportation Technical Advisory Group Committee 
recommended a grant of $800,000 to the City for Benson Road improvements from Sunrise Drive 
to Badger Road. The WCOG Executive Board meets on July 14 to formally approve the funding. 
Ecology Stormwater Grants: The Northwest Washington Fairgrounds ($660,224 grant) and 8th 
Street ($644,959 grant / $214,986 loan at 1.2%) projects have been selected for funding. 

5. Kon Tree Aire Apartments Water Supply Update 
Draft Report of Examination for Lynden's application (S1-29376) to supply water to Kontree 
Apartments with EDB water right has been posted to the Ecology website. 

6. Water Usage During Heat Wave 
See attached chart for water usage year-to-date. 

7. Wastewater In-Line Testing for COVID Ending 
Contract ends July 31, 2021. No further extensions are planned. 

8. Website Updates 
Stormwater Management 
Transportation Benefit District-funded projects 
Cross Connection Control 
Various Other Improvements 

9. PROJECTS 
Managed Aquifer Recharge 
Industrial Condensate Outfall 
Fire Station Renovation: Paving to occur Thursday, July 8th. 
West Front Street 

10. Street-Bonded Project Work Session 
The Mayor is proposing to discuss with the Public Works Committee at their August meeting. This 
will potentially be a Special City Council meeting. 

Adjournment 

Next Meeting: August 4, 2021 

Page 1



 
  

 

CITY OF LYNDEN  

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT  
Main Number: (360) 354-3446  
  
  

Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes  
Microsoft Teams Virtual Meeting 

City Hall - 300 4th Street 
4:00 PM June 09, 2021 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 
 
Members Present: Mayor Scott Korthuis, City Administrator Mike Martin, Councilors Gary Bode, 

Ron De Valois and Jerry Kuiken 
 
Staff Present: Public Works Director Steve Banham, Planning Director Heidi Gudde, 

Programs Manager Mark Sandal, Sr. Admin. Assistant Miriam Kentner  
 

Public Present: Gary Vis, Henry Bierlink (representing the Bertrand and North Lynden WIDs 
and Ag Water Board) 

Action Items 
 
1. Approve Minutes from May 5, 2021 

Kuiken motioned to approve the minutes and De Valois seconded the motion. 
Action:  
The minutes from May 5, 2021, were approved. 
 

2. Interlocal Agreement with Bertrand and North Lynden Water Improvement Districts (WID) 
Banham introduced an Interlocal Agreement which addresses cost sharing between the City and 
the Bertrand and North Lynden Water Improvement Districts (WIDs) to investigate drainage issues 
in the City’s northwestern industrial and commercial land (Berthusen Road and Main Street vicinity) 
and in the Bertrand drainage (west of Berthusen Road). Gudde explained that the City has recently 
started discussions with the WIDs and surrounding agricultural businesses on drainage and 
possible collaboration to address drainage.  
 
Banham informed the Committee that staff recently applied for a Port Small Cities Grant to help 
with funding preliminary stormwater investigations in the West Lynden area. Bierlink, representing 
the WIDs and farmers in the area, expressed concerns about drainage in the area and the impact 
on the agricultural industry. He stated a collaborative process is needed to look at the drainage. 
Bierlink discussed the Willamette Partnership out of Oregon that can act as a facilitator for joint 
solutions and that has funding needing to be spent in Washington. 
 
The Committee discussed the Port Grant that would include survey work and necessary 
preliminary drainage investigation. 
 
 

Page 2

Item #1.



 
 
 
  

Action:  
The Public Works Committee concurred and recommended that staff continue to 
collaborate with the Bertrand and North Lynden Water Improvement Districts and local 
farmers on the details of an Interlocal Agreement (ILA) with Bertrand and North Lynden 
Water Improvement Districts. The final draft of the ILA will be taken to City Council for 
approval unless substantial changes are made to the draft presented at this meeting, in 
which case the ILA will be returned to the Public Works Committee for review and approval. 

3. Traffic Impact Fees (TIF) for Pepin Creek Overlay area 
Banham presented an updated project list from the Transportation Plan for City-wide transportation 
improvements. The Pepin Creek Project is included in this list. This updated list will be used to 
calculate the Traffic Impact Fees (TIF) needed to complete the improvements within the Pepin 
Subarea. He also included three TIF options to fund necessary Pepin Creek transportation needs. 
Gudde explained the three TIF options which include 1) a single Citywide TIF assessment, 2) a 
combination of City-wide and Pepin specific TIF, and 3) Another combination with a Pepin Creek 
Overlay TIF (90%) and City-wide TIF that includes 10% contribution. The Committee concurred on 
Option 3 at this time. They also discussed having the new City-wide TIF rates take effect January 
1, 2022 and including provisions for annual COLA increases. 
  
Gudde informed the Committee that other issues related to impact fees associated minimum 
density of development will be reviewed at the Planning Commission on Thursday, June 10th and 
by the Community Development Committee meeting on Wednesday, June 16th. 
Action:  
The Public Works Committee concurred on Option 3 as being most consistent with previous 
agreement to have most of the Pepin transportation infrastructure costs be paid for by the 
development to occur in that subarea. 

4. Vinup Road Street Striping Reconfiguration 
Banham presented an exhibit showing the areas on Vinup Road where staff thought the center turn 
lane striping could be removed. Bode explained the need expressed by residents for street parking 
on Vinup Road. The Committee reviewed the proposed changes and felt the low traffic volumes 
warranted the reduction in left turn protection for the benefit of additional street parking. This 
restriping would also likely increase traffic calming. Left-hand turn lanes would be retained at 
Bridgeview and Aaron Drives. The center-turn strip would also be preserved from Aaron Drive 
north to Badger Road as there are no street facing residences in that section to benefit from the 
minimal increase parking that could be provided. 
 
Action:  
The Public Works Committee concurred and directed staff to proceed with the center turn 
lane revisions with this summer’s restriping as shown on the exhibit.  

5. Crosswalks on Depot Road at Apple Valley Apartments and Vinup Road at Edgewater Lane 
Banham explained that staff has installed ADA ramps at Apple Valley Apartments on Depot Road 
and on Vinup Road at Edgewater Lane. The Committee discussed whether crosswalks should be 
installed as previously requested. Although the Public Safety Committee expressed concern about 
crosswalks, Banham stated that these long and busy north-south streets have few crossings. 
Citizens have requested pedestrian crossings that allow both vehicles and pedestrian to see where 
slower pedestrians will be crossing. The Committee discussed the need for a similar crossing on 
Main Street at 17th Street which was mentioned at Public Safety. This would also help highlight the 

Page 3

Item #1.



 
 
 
  

existence of the new street extension and the sidewalks that connect to the new trails near Fairway 
Center. 
 
Action:  
The Public Works Committee concurred and directed staff to 1) install of crosswalk 
markings on Depot Road at the Apple Valley Apartments and on Vinup Road at Edgewater 
Lane, and 2) investigate installing ramps and crosswalk markings on Main Street at 17th 
Street.  

6. Request for Crosswalk – Across Bradley Road at Bradley Meadows Lane 
Staff received a request for a crosswalk on Bradley Road at Bradley Meadows Lane, citing 
increased pedestrian traffic to and from the high school due to the increased residential housing in 
the area. The Committee reviewed the proposed crosswalk exhibit. Banham stated that a 
pedestrian improvement grant is planned for submittal to the Transportation Improvement Board 
later this summer. These funds would be used to install a sidewalk on the north side of Bradley 
Road. He stated at this time it would be best to delay the installation of a crosswalk until the 
projects receiving TIB grant awards are announced.   
 
Action:  
The Public Works Committee concurred to recommend that staff proceed with the 
application for a Transportation Improvement Board grant for pedestrian improvements on 
Bradley Road and to delay the installation of a crosswalk at Bradley Meadows Lane until 
there is more certainty on possible grant funding of those improvements.   

7. Sidewalk Use Code Amendment 
Staff presented proposed revisions to the City's Sidewalk Obstruction Ordinance. The revisions 
were in response to the request for additional outside seating by Overflow Taps at the Public 
Works Committee meeting on May 5th. Additional revisions were discussed, including suggestions 
from Gary Vis that were based on his understanding of past downtown concerns. 
Action:  
The Public Works Committee concurred to recommend that staff finalize the Sidewalk 
Obstructions Code Amendment and bring a final draft to the next Public Works Committee 
meeting for review. 

8. Request for Speed Bump on Aaron Drive near Oak Street – Mark West – 2203 Oak Street 
Mark West, resident of 2203 Oak Street, emailed staff requesting that a speed bump be installed 
on Aaron Drive near Oak Street, citing concerns about speeding in this area. The Committee 
briefly discussed the policy of not putting speedbumps on public streets. 
Action:  
The Public Works Committee concurred that speed bumps should not be installed and 
recommended that this also be forwarded to the Police Department for possible increased 
patrols and speed trailer deployment. 

Information Items: 

9. Grant Application Update 
1) West Front Street was approved by the EDI Board. Staff will present to Whatcom County 
Council on June 15th. 
2) Benson Road (Sunrise Drive to Badger Road) application for an STBG grant was presented to 

Page 4

Item #1.



 
 
 
  

TTAG requesting $800,000. Scoring occurs in mid-June and the application will then be forwarded 
to the Transportation Policy Board on July 14th. This project is scheduled to be coordinated with 
the planned WSDOT construction of a compact roundabout in 2023. 

 
10. Forge Fitness Lease Amendment for old YMCA 

Korthuis reviewed the proposed Forge Fitness Lease Amendment which increases the 
reimbursement for renovation to a maximum of $250,000 per year upon approval by City Council.  
Particular attention was given to the other provisions within the contract that provide for City Staff 
and Council oversite and approval of renovations. The older condition of this facility and the cost-
effective improvements already accomplished through this private partnership were discussed.  
Mention was also made of the recent escalation of building material costs. 

11. PROJECT - Stormwater Decant Facility 
The pre-engineered building is scheduled to be delivered on August 20th. Staff is reviewing a 
change order for work to construct a waterline creating a loop along the western side of the City 
shop property from Badger Road south to the new line constructed by the new development on 
their southern property line. 

12. PROJECT - Guide Meridian Pump Station #17 
The Committee discussed the status of the Guide Meridian Pump Station project. Banham 
explained the new commercial property landowner has questions on the placement of the pump 
station and integration with their property plans. This project is now on hold pending development 
plans for commercial/mixed-use property coordination with the Pump Station site and likely will be 
constructed in 2022. 

13. PROJECT - Jim Kaemingk Sr. Trail Gap - Depot Road to Main Street 
Sandal stated that the SEPA has been submitted. Once the SEPA is complete, the shoreline 
permit will be submitted. The design is 60% complete. 

Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 5:40 p.m. 

Next Meeting: July 7, 2021 

 
 

Page 5

Item #1.



 

Page 1 

After recording return document to: 
 
City of Lynden 
Planning Department 
300 4TH Street 
Lynden WA 98264 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DOCUMENT TITLE:   
LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR PARKING  
 
REFERENCE NUMBER OF RELATED DOCUMENT: 
N/A 
 
GRANTORS:  
CITY OF LYNDEN, a municipal corporation 
 
GRANTEES:  
UPPER END, LLC 
 
ABBREVIATED LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  
Insert legal description 
ASSESSOR'S TAX PARCEL NUMBER(S):  
Insert tax parcel number(s) 
 
 

LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR SHARED PARKING 
 

THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR SHARED PARKING (“Agreement” or “License”) 

is made and entered into this _____ day of __________, 2021, by and between the City of Lynden, 

a municipal corporation organized under the laws of the state of Washington (“City” or “Lynden”) 

and Upper End, LLC, organized under the laws of the state of Washington (“Upper End”) 

(together, “Parties”). 

WHEREAS, the Vision Statement for the City Comprehensive Plan promotes cooperation 

between business owners, citizens and city officials to encourage economic vitality in the City; 

and  

WHEREAS, the City Downtown Development Plan calls for economic enhancement of 

the Historic Business District of Lynden by encouraging diversity and mixed uses, improving 

Page 6

Item #2.



 

Page 2 

economics for business owners, encouraging joint public/private partnerships, making the Historic 

Business District attractive to visitors, and increasing the community’s tax base; and 

WHEREAS, Upper End is in the process of redeveloping 110 5th Street in the downtown 

Historic Business District; and  

WHEREAS, the existing building has five (5) angled parking spaces on the north side of 

the building which are partially on 110 5th Street and partially on the City Community Center 

Parking Lot which have historically been used for parking by the 110 5th Street business; and  

WHEREAS, the City owns the parking lot which is used mostly reserved for Community 

Center patrons but has also historically allowed these spaces within the lot to be used by the 

occupant of 110 5th Street and accessed from the parking lot driveway access; and 

WHEREAS the Parties desire to provide for mutual parking for the various uses of their 

respective properties identified herein; and 

WHEREAS, the City owned property burdened by this Agreement consist of the five 

angled parking stalls depicted on Exhibit A, attached hereto (collectively, “City Parking 

Property”;); and 

WHEREAS, the Upper End property benefited by this Agreement is identified and legally 

described on Exhibit B, attached hereto (“Upper End”); and 

WHEREAS, the foregoing recitals are a material part of this Agreement; 

NOW THEREFORE IN CONSIDERATION of the mutual benefits to them, the Parties 

come now and agree as follows: 

1. Grant of License.  The City grants Upper End a license for purposes of ingress, 

egress, and nonexclusive possession for automobile parking purposes in the five City designated 

parking spaces at the City Community Center Parking Lot (“License”).  The rights set forth in this 

License for non-exclusive use of the City Community Center Parking Lot does not guarantee such 

parking will be available at any given time, particularly during special events, nor does it provide 

Page 7

Item #2.



 

Page 3 

Upper End the right to remove or cause the removal of vehicles parked at the City Community 

Center Parking Lot. The License shall be terminable or revocable only as set forth herein and shall 

be assignable by Upper End only as set forth herein.  

2. Scope.  The scope of the License is to allow Upper End patrons to park in these five 

designated parking spaces within the City Community Center Parking Lot. 

3. This License shall be granted for two consecutive ten (10) year terms provided that 

termination shall occur only upon at least one (1) year prior written notice by the City.  Following 

expiration of the second ten (10) year period, the License may be terminated at any time following 

provision of one hundred eighty (180) days prior written notice.    

4. Indemnification.  Upper End shall fully indemnify and hold the City harmless from 

any claims, losses, liabilities, damages, and expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees) 

arising out of ingress, egress, use or occupation of the City Community Center Parking Lot by an 

owner, employee, guest, invitee of a guest, agent, contractor, or subcontractor of the owner or 

operator of the Upper End Property or by any person doing business with the Upper End Property 

or other commercial or non-profit tenant located at the Upper End Property. 

5. Insurance.  Upper End shall maintain, at its own expense, for the benefit of itself 

and the City, insurance against liability for property damage or loss and against liability for 

personal injury or death, arising from acts or omissions of Upper End, its owners, agents, 

subcontractors, employees, guests, invitees of guests or person doing business with the Upper End 

Property or other commercial or non-profit tenant located at the Upper End Property.  Prior to the 

commencement of this Agreement, Upper End shall deliver to the City certificates or binders 

evidencing the existence of the insurance required herein.  Such policy or policies shall name the 

City as an additional insured and shall contain a provision whereby the City must receive at least 

thirty (30) days' prior written notice of any cancellation or reduction in Upper End insurance 

coverage.  In addition, should Upper End be notified or have reason to expect a termination or 

cancellation action by its insurance company, Upper End will provide the City with at least thirty 

(30) days advance written notice.  Any reduction or cancellation in the coverage or limits shown 

here, or any failure to provide proof of the required insurance or to timely provide the notice 

required herein shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement and cause for termination.  

Page 8

Item #2.



 

Page 4 

Upper End shall possess the following insurance with coverage amounts not less than as 

specified below: 

Type  Amount 
Worker's Compensation  Statutory 
Professional Liability  $ One Million  
 (errors and omissions) 
 (On a claims-made, annual aggregate basis) 
 
General and Excess Liability  $ One Million per occurrence/ 
 $ Two Million aggregate 
 
 
6. Non-Waiver of Breach.  Failure of either Party at any time to require performance 

of any provision of this Agreement shall not limit such Party's right to enforce such provision, 

nor shall any waiver of any breach of any provision of this Agreement constitute a waiver of any 

succeeding breach of such provision or a waiver of such provision itself.  

7. Governing Law and Venue.  Any dispute arising out of this Agreement shall be 

governed by the laws of the State of Washington.  Venue shall be in Whatcom County Superior 

Court.  

8. Attorney’s Fee and Costs.  In the event of any cause of action or litigation arising 

out of an alleged breach of this Agreement, the prevailing Party shall be entitled to recover its 

reasonable attorney’s fees and costs from the other Party.  

9. Modification in Writing.  This Agreement may not be modified or amended except 

by the written agreement of the Parties. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this Agreement at Lynden, 

Washington, Whatcom County. 

 
CITY OF LYNDEN:     UPPER END 
 
 
_____________________________   __________________________________ 
By____________________________  By_______________________________ 
Its______________________________  Its_______________________________ 
 

Page 9

Item #2.



 

Page 6 

EXHIBIT A 
CITY PARKING PROPERTY 

 
401 Grover Street: Parcel Numbers 400320 262330 and 400320 254328 
 

The northwesterly 94 feet of lots 1 and 2; the easterly 29 feet of the southerly 56 feet of 
the northerly half of Lot 2; and the northerly half of lots 3, 4 and 5 all of Block 11 of the 
Supplemental and corrected Plat of Lynden, as per the map thereof recorded in Book 3 of 
Plats, Page 48, in the Auditor’s office of Whatcom County, Washington. Being within 
Section 20, Township 40 North, Range 3 East of W.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 10

Item #2.



 

Page 7 

EXHIBIT B 
UPPER END PROPERTY 

 
The south half of Lots 1 and 2 in Block 11 of the Supplemental and corrected Plat of Lynden, as 
per the map thereof recorded in Book 3 of Plats, Page 48, in the Auditor’s office of Whatcom 
County, Washington. Being within Section 20, Township 40 North, Range 3 East of W.M. 
 

Page 11

Item #2.



�

�������	�
����������������������� �	�	����������������������������	�������� ���������

 !!"#$%&'�  !!"#$%'#(&�)*+,-.� /.(0-$'�1#'"-� 2$(.-� 3%&4� /.(0-$'�5%'-6(.7� 58239�2'%&:%.:�;(%&� 58239�9/�;(%&� ;(%&�1-.+� ;(%&�<&'-.-='�3%'-� 29 /�>.%&'� 5-&'-&&#%"�>.%&'� 2-$'#(&�?@A�>.%&'� 1('%"�9*&:#&6�BCDEF�CGH�ICGH�JEKLMFNEK�OPQPKPLG� RSBIJOTUUUVW� XFLDENDPLG�CGH�JEKDLFCDPLG� YLMFNE�ZNDPQPD[�RPDKC\�SLMGD[�T�XM]̂PN�BLF_K� B S̀TaUaaTRPSLXBTUUUUb� YEcEF�dDP̂PD[�eCNP̂PD[�X̂CGK� bfbgh� if� BCKDEcCDEF�eCNP̂PD[� jaklhikVba� jU� aU� mgan� jU� jU� jU� jaklhikVba�RPDKC\�SLMGD[�T�XM]̂PN�BLF_K� B S̀TaUaaTRPSLXBTUUUll� RPGoKDLG�JEoPLGĈ�YDLFpcCDEF�qFECDpEGD�eCNP̂PD[� bfWgh� ii� YDLFpcCDEF�eCNP̂PD[� jU� jU� rsZ� rsZ� jlVUklbf� jU� jU� jlVUklbf�RPDDPDCK�NPD[�Lt� B S̀TaUaaTSPRPDDTUUmab� SPD[�Lt�RPDDPDCK�uEGDLG�YDFEED�IPtD�YDCDPLG�vp\FLQEpEGDK� bhigU� iU� BCKDEcCDEF�eCNP̂PD[� jVafkUUU� jimkUUU� aU� mgan� jU� jU� jU� jVhhkUUU�RPDDPDCK�SLMGD[�T�wĈ̂E[�xQEGD�SEGDEF� B S̀TaUaaTRPSwxSTUUUbW� RPDDPDCK�wĈ̂E[�xQEGD�SEGDEF�YcEE\PGo�XFLoFCp� ViUgU� mml� YDLFpcCDEF�ZNDPQPD[� jU� jU� rsZ� rsZ� jmVbkalW� jU� jU� jmVbkalW�ICGHK�SLMGNP̂�DyE� B S̀TaUaaTICGHSLTUUUfW� BJvZ�hhshl�JEKDLFCDPLG�DyFLMoy�uOZKsXZIYk�uMttEFKk�CGH�zMDFECNysxHMNCDPLG� lWbgU� VU� rLG\LPGD�YLMFNE�ZNDPQPD[� jU� jU� rsZ� rsZ� jU� jU� jafWkaah� jafWkaah�ICGHK�SLMGNP̂�DyE� B S̀TaUaaTICGHSLTUUUhU� {CGopCG�SFEE_�BCDEFKyEH�JP\CFPCG�CGH�BED̂CGH�JEKDLFCDPLG� lbhgU� VV� rLG\LPGD�YLMFNE�ZNDPQPD[� jU� jU� rsZ� rsZ� jU� jU� jaaUkWhU� jaaUkWhU�IP]EFD[�IC_E�NPD[�Lt� B S̀TaUaaTIP]IC_TUUmia� SPD[�Lt�IP]EFD[�IC_E�YDLFpcCDEF�|CKDEF�X̂CGg� lmWgh� WW� YDLFpcCDEF�eCNP̂PD[� jU� jU� rsZ� rsZ� jmVlkhVb� jU� jU� jmVlkhVb�IPGNL̂G�SLMGD[�SLGKEFQCDPLG�OPKDFPND� B S̀TaUaaTIPSLSOTUUUfa� IPGNL̂Gk�XĈLMKEk�CGH�ZHCpK�SO�u|X�\CFDGEFKyP\�CGH�JEoEGEFCDPQE�Zo�XFL}END� lbfgh� Vl� rLG\LPGD�YLMFNE�ZNDPQPD[� jU� jU� rsZ� rsZ� jU� jfWbkiVV� jU� jfWbkiVV�Izqq�ŜECG�BCDEF�ẐP̂CGNE� B S̀TaUaaTIzqSBZTUUUmb� uPL̂LoPNĈ�XFLNEKK�vp\FLQEpEGDK�SLGKDFMNDPLG� Wmlgh� h� BCKDEcCDEF�eCNP̂PD[� jmmkhUUkUUU� jU� aU� mgan� jU� jU� jU� jmmkhUUkUUU�IMppP�vGHPCG�uMKPGEKK�SLMGNP̂� B S̀TaUaaTIMvGuSTUUUlW� ILcEF�eL]EK�XyCKE�a�JEKDLFCDPLG�XFL}ENDk�YLMDy�eLF_�rLL_KCN_�JPQEF� WUVgh� b� rLG\LPGD�YLMFNE�ZNDPQPD[� jU� jU� rsZ� rsZ� jU� jfWUkaUb� jU� jfWUkaUb�I[GHEG�NPD[�Lt�T�XM]̂PN�BLF_K�OE\CFDpEGD� B S̀TaUaaTI[GHXBTUUUUa� ~MHKLG�YDFEED�OLcGDLcG�IvO�OEpLGKDFCDPLG�XFL}END�T�XyCKE�m� lUbgh� mUi� YDLFpcCDEF�eCNP̂PD[� jamfkWbV� jU� aU� mgan� jVffkWhW� jU� jU� jbhWkWfh�I[GHEG�NPD[�Lt�T�XM]̂PN�BLF_K�OE\CFDpEGD� B S̀TaUaaTI[GHXBTUUUUm� rLFDycEKD�BCKyPGoDLG�eCPFoFLMGHK�T�YDLFpcCDEF�vp\FLQEpEGD�XFL}END� laVgU� WV� YDLFpcCDEF�eCNP̂PD[� jU� jU� rsZ� rsZ� jVVUkaaf� jU� jU� jVVUkaaf�|CF[KQP̂̂E�NPD[�Lt�T�XM]̂PN� B S̀TaUaaT|CF[XBT XyCKE�vv�OLcGDLcG�YDLFpcCDEF�qFECDpEGD� bUVgh� hm� YDLFpcCDEF�eCNP̂PD[� jU� jU� rsZ� rsZ� jakVilkiWh� jU� jU� jakVilkiWh�
Page 12

Item #4.



����������	
������	�������������������	����	������������������������������������������	����	���������	����	������������	�����������	����	����������	��������������	���� !"#$%&"�'%() *�+!,-"�'%. !"&� -�/0,1)*,") *�2�3)%$�,*4�5 11%*"+!,-"�'%. !"&6����	77	��������	����	����������	����8��9����������7:���������������7�������	���	�����9:���	7	�:;�<	
�����8�����������������	�����������������:	
��	
7��7�=���	��	���;��>#%�? 11%*"�4%,4@)*%�)4%*")-)%&�"#%�@,&"�4,A�? 11%*"&�$)@@�B%�,??%."%4�- !�"#%�!%@,"%4�4!,-"!%. !"� -�%0,1)*,") *C<	
������	����
���������	��7�����	�����	�D�	������������;�����:	
��������������������������	���D��7��������7
����������������	���	����������	���
9������:	
���	���������	����	�;��6������������	����
���9�������8��������������	��7E������9:������	��������7���;����	��7�	�����������������	�����������	�������:	
�������	��	����	��	��������	���������	�D��7������	��	���������7:��	�������������	�;� !"#$%&"�'%() *��7���D�F���D�F�����D�G���H
��D�G=����D�G�	�	���D������	��	
�����I�	8�����	�����
���������	�7�����	��J�:	
���77�������	�=�	���������������	���	����������	��
9���:	
������	�������	�;� !"#$%&"�'%() *,@�K--)?%�LMNOO���:�	��P8�;���G�	��7���D��P�QQROMSTU2SVU2WVXY�P���Z�����[����5 11%*"�+%,4@)*% 3)%$�+!,-"�'%. !"� -�/0,1)*,") * 5 \*"AH
7:�R]DRORL� GL�RQ]N̂ ����������	���	�������	����:�	��_:�����D����������	���	���������	����7�������	���	���H
���R]DRORL �����	H
7:�RQDRORL� L̀�RaaNa����������	���	�������	�bG�̀	7�������7��D����������	���	���������	����7�������	���	���H
���LcDRORL G=����� �P��������������	�D�E������7�G����	̀8���������9����� �	�:������d���������	��G���������������	����	7	�:��	������b��e�I��8��:��	�����e�G�������	 ��
Page 13

Item #5.



G:\WWTP-WTP\WTP 2021\wdmr21.xlsx Printed: 6/29/2021

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

4.5

5.0

5.5

6.0

6.5

7.0

7.5

8.0

8.5

9.0

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

4.5

5.0

5.5

6.0

6.5

7.0

7.5

8.0

8.5

9.0

1 5 9 13 17 21 25 29 2 6 10 14 18 22 26 2 6 10 14 18 22 26 30 3 7 11 15 19 23 27 1 5 9 13 17 21 25 29 2 6 10 14 18 22 26 30 4 8 12 16 20 24 28 1 5 9 13 17 21 25 29 2 6 10 14 18 22 26 30 4 8 12 16 20 24 28 1 5 9 13 17 21 25 29 3 7 11 15 19 23 27 31

JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER

Vo
lu

m
e (

MG
)

2021 Daily Water Use & Storage  (in Millions of Gallons)
*Daily water use data taken 07:30 ‐ 07:30; Reservoir storage data taken at 07:30; Reservoir storage reaches higher levels before 07:30 during peak summer irrigation months 

2021 5-Yr Min Day 5-Yr Average 5-Yr Max Day 6 MG Reservior (Elev. In ft.) Total Storage = 6MG + 3MG

NW
 W

as
hin

gto
n F

air
 

Au
g 

12
-1

7 2
01

9

Page 14

Item #6.


	Top
	Item #1.	Approve Minutes from June 09, 2021
	06-June 9 2021 Minutes

	Item #2.	Community Center Parking Lot Access Easement Agreement - Wes Herman / Upper End LLC
	License Agreement for Shared Parking - 110 5th St - Upper End - Wes Herman

	Item #3.	Kode Kamp and Kamm PRD
	Item #4.	Project Funding Results
	Lynden Projects - App 1e FY-22 Water Quality Funding Offer List July 2021

	Item #5.	Kon Tree Aire Apartments Water Supply Update
	Internet ROEs _ Northwest Water Right Draft Reports of Examination

	Item #6.	Water Usage During Heat Wave
	2021 Water Demand and Storage 6-29-2021 YTD (wdmr21)

	Item #7.	Wastewater In-Line Testing for COVID Ending
	Item #8.	Website Updates
	Item #9.	PROJECTS
	Item #10.	Street-Bonded Project Work Session
	Bottom

